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TO:   Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  
 
FROM:  Matthew Stearns, Finance Section 
 
DATE:   March 15-16, 2022 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: 4 q-r. Water Plan Grants – Water Storage and Supply 

 
 
Introduction 
Per CWCB Policy #25, grants above $50,000 but less than $100,000 and grants not recommended for 
funding will be placed on the consent agenda for consideration by the Board. See attached Data Sheets 
and grant applications for additional project details.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the following Board action for activities listed in the following table regarding 
Colorado’s Water Plan Grant Program – Water Storage and Supply funding.   

Applicant Project Name Grant Request 
Amount 

Staff 
Recommendation 

q. Cross Creek Metropolitan 
District 

Hale Reservoir Restoration, Cross 
Creek Park 

$750,000 Not Recommended 

r. Grand Mesa Water Users 
Association 

Grand Mesa Water Users’ 
Efficiency Project 

$75,750 Not Recommended 

Total Recommended for Approval  $0 
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